Public Works works for the Public

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL PUBLIC WORKS

155 S. 11% Street
. El Centro, CA 92243

ADDENDUM NO. 3

County Project No. SR6921PKS — Wiest Lake Inclusive ADA Playground located at 5351
. Dietrich Road, Brawley, CA 92227

JANUARY 24, 2023

This ADDENDUM is hereby made part of the Contract Documents and specifications to the same extent
as if originally included therein, and shall be signed by the Respondent and included with the proposal.

Question 1:

Response:

Question 2:

Response:

Question 3:

Response:

Question 4:

Response:

Question 5:

Response:

Question 6:

Response:

Question 7:

Site Preparation including grass and dirt removal if done by us can it be spread
around site?

Yes. It shall be spread on the area indicated by County employees.

Will Brick Grill, metal frame and footing, in ground tree stumps and wood log
borders be removed by County?

Yes.

Can either Interlocking Tile or PIP (Poured in Place) rubberized safety
surfacing be utilized for this project’s surfacing?

Either Interlocking Tile or PIP (Poured in Place) will be acceptable for this
project. Bidders shall propose either Interlocking Tile or PIP based on time and
costs. This shall include full compensation for furnishing all labor, materials,
tools, equipment and incidentals as specified in Project Manual.

Shall we include city permits in our scope of work?

No. Governing Agency for permits is Imperial County Planning &
Development Services.

Soil, sub-base and concrete testing will be done by contractor?

Yes. Please see Project Manual.

Will our flush curb diagram sheet with a side view, and measurements we use
for all our projects suffice for the ‘engineered’ drawing for the concrete mow

curb?

Yes. A curb diagram sheet with a side view and measurements will suffice for
the engineered drawings.

Please clarify the playground equipment critical fall height?
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Response:

Question 8:
Response:

Question 9:

Response:

Item 1:

The critical fall height shall be of a minimum of 8’ that will require a
softer/thicker surface protection system.

What is the tentative start date for this project?
Start date remains tentative upon award of project.

Will the County Review and consider using a value engineered product for the
playground safety surfacing?

Yes. Per Project Manual, if bidder’s recommendation requires a more stringent
subgrade preparation (such as concrete subbase), the bid item shall include
Bidder’s recommendation of subgrade preparation.

Bid Form
Bid Form is revised to provide further detail. Revised Bid Form is hereby
attached to this addendum and shall be submitted with Bids during bid opening.

The Contractor is responsible for advising any and all subcontractors of this change. Each bidder must
acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below and must be attached to the proposal.

e

John Gay/ PE
Director of Public Works

Acknowledgement of Addendum No. 3

County Project No. SR6921PKS — Wiest Lake Inclusive ADA Playground

License No:

Print or Type Company

Name:

Print or Type Authorized

Name:

Authorized Signature of Consultant:

Date Signed:




BID FORM
TO: Acting by and through its Board of Supervisors, hereinafter called COUNTY.

1. Pursuant to and in compliance with your Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids and
the other documents relating thereto, the undersigned bidder, having familiarized itself with
the terms of the contract, the local conditions affecting the performance of the contract, and
the cost of the work at the place where the work is to be done, and with the drawings and
specifications and other contract documents, hereby proposes and agrees to perform,
within the time stipulated by the contract, including all of its component parts and
everything required to be performed, and to provide and furnish any and all of the labor,
materials, tools, expendable equipment and all utility and transportation services necessary
to perform the contract and complete it in a workmanlike manner, all of the work required in
connection with the

IMPERIAL COUNTY WIEST LAKE PARK — INCLUSIVE PLAYGROUND
5351 Dietrich Road, BRAWLEY, CA. 92227
COUNTY PROJECT NO. SR6921PKS

All in strict conformity with the drawings and specifications and other contract documents,

including addenda nos., , , , and , on file at the office of
Public Works Facilities Management, for the total sum of
Dollars ($ ),

hereinafter called the Base Bid Price.

Warning - If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the Department and not noted
above as being received by the bidder, this proposal may be rejected.

COUNTY reserves the right to make award or any combination of base bid process plus
deductive bid items as COUNTY determines to be in its best interest.

AL = Allowance CF = Cubic Feet CY = Cubic Yard EA = Each LB = Pounds
LF = Linear Foot LS = Lump Sump SF = Square Feet TON = (2,000 Ibs)
ITEM | ITEM DESCRIPTION EST.

No. UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

Mobilization/Demobilization, Temporary
Facilities, Construction Sign, Insurance,
1. | Bonds, Taxes, Fee, Project Administration, | LS 1
Overhead Costs, Equipment Rentals,

Material Testing, General Conditions, Etc.

Supply And Install New 5” OD Steel Play LS 1
System, 5-12 Age Group

3. | Spring Rider LS 1

Installation Of Interlocking Rubber Tiles —
Includes Excavation, Grading, Subgrade

4. Preparation, Geo-fabric and 6” Class 2 SF 1856
Aggregate Base Material.

5. | New Concrete Ramp (5'x5") LS 1

6. | New Concrete Mow Curb (6"X12") LF 194
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In-Ground Concrete Footings —
7. LS 1
Playground System
8 Demo, Hauling And Disposal Of The LS 1
" | Existing Playground Equipment
Freight And Delivery Costs - Playground
9. . LS 1
Equipment
ALTERNATIVE BID ITEM
ITEM | ITEM DESCRIPTION EST.
No. UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
Installation of Pour In Place (PIP) —
1. | Includes concrete subbase, excavation, SY 2570
grading, sub-grade preparation.

TOTAL BASE BID:

Note: The amount entered as the “Total Base Bid” should be identical to the Base Bid
amount entered in Section 1 of the Bid Proposal form.

Warning - If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the Department and not noted
above as being received by the bidder, this proposal may be rejected.

COUNTY reserves the right to make award or any combination of base bid process plus
deductive bid items as COUNTY determines to be in its best interest.

2. It is understood that COUNTY reserves the right to reject this bid and that this bid
shall remain open and not be withdrawn for the period specified in the Notice to Contractors
Calling for Bids.

3. The required bid security is hereto attached.
4. The required list of proposed subcontractors is attached hereto.
5. It is understood and agreed that if written notice of the acceptance of this bid is

mailed, telegraphed, or delivered to the undersigned after the opening of the bid, and within
the time this bid is required to remain open, or at any time thereafter before this bid is
withdrawn, the undersigned will execute and deliver to COUNTY a contract in the form
attached hereto in accordance with the bid as accepted, and that it will also furnish and
deliver to COUNTY the Performance Bond and Payment Bond for the Public Works as
specified, all within ten (10) days after receipt of notification of award, and that the work
under the contract shall be commenced by the undersigned bidder, if awarded the
Contractor, on the date to be stated in COUNTY’s Notice to Contractors to Proceed, and
shall be completed by the Contractor in the time specified in the contract documents.

6. Notice of acceptance or requests for additional information should be addressed to
the undersigned at the address identified in Paragraph 8 below.

7. Print/type the names of all persons interested in the foregoing proposal as principals
in the space provided below:
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(IMPORTANT NOTICE: If bidder or other interested person is a corporation, state legal
name of corporation, also names of the president, secretary, treasurer, and manager
thereof; if a co-partnership, state true name of firm, also names of all individual co-partners
composing firm; if bidder or other interested person is an individual, state first and last
names in full.)

8. Licensed in accordance with act providing for the registration of Contractors:

Company Name:

Company Address:

Contact Name:

Contact Email #:

Phone #:

License #: Expiration Date:
Classification (s):

DIR Registration #: Expiration Date:

Gross Annual Receipts for the Firm:
Years in Business:
Age of Firm:

9. The undersigned certifies that he/she is now licensed in the appropriate trade in

accordance with the provisions of the Contractor’'s License Law of the State of California,

and the number of said license is and that said license expires
, 20

10. By my signature on this proposal | certify, under penalty or perjury under the laws of
the State of California, that the foregoing questionnaire and statements of Public Contract
Code sections 10162, 10232 and 10285.1 are true and correct and that the bidder has
complied with the requirements of section 8103 of the Fair Employment and Housing
Commission Regulations (Chapter 5, Title 2 of the California Administrative Code). By my
signature on this proposal | further certify, under penalty or perjury under the laws of the
State of California and the United States of America, that the Non-collusion Affidavit
required by Title 23 United States Code, section 112 and Public Contract Code section
7106; and the Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 29 Debarment and Suspension
Certification are true and correct.
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Proper Name of Bidder

Date: By:

(Signature of bidder)

(Print/type signator's name)

(Print/type title)

NOTE: If bidder is a corporation, the legal name of the corporation shall be set forth above,
together with the signatures of authorized officers or agents, and the document shall bear
the corporate seal; if bidder is a partnership, the true name of the firm shall be set forth
above, together with the signature of the partner or partners  authorized to sign contracts
on behalf of the partnership; and if bidder is an individual, his/her signature shall be placed

above.

Business Address:

Place of Residence:

Telephone:

Fax Number:
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